Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Jewel Williams Johnson
Chair, Budget & Appropriations
FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi ;QM i~
Chairman of the Board
DATE: January 29, 2025
RE: Items 2025-45 and 2025-46 - Real Property Tax Warrants

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committee on
Budget & Appropriations.

Thank you.

(ID: 2025-45) ACT-Fixing Tax Distribution Tables

AN ACT fixing the Tax Distribution Tables for the County General Fund (for County Operating
Purposes and for County share of MTA), for the County Water District No. 1, for the Refuse Disposal
District No. 1, and for each of the thirteen Sanitary Sewer Districts in the County.

(ID: 2025-46) ACT-Fixing & Determining Amounts of Co. Gen'l Fund Taxes

AN ACT fixing and determining the amounts of: County General Fund Taxes (for County Operating
Purposes and for County share of MTA); the Special District Taxes; and other charges against the
various towns and cities in the County of Westchester, and levying such apportioned amounts for the
purposes therein set forth against such towns and cities.

CC: Marcello Figueroa
James Silverberg
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg
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